GOVERNING BOARD MEETING
OREGON DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY AND MINERAL INDUSTRIES

April 6, 2018
8:30 a.m.

Portland, OR

Public Meeting Agenda

The Board makes every attempt to hold strictly to the sequence of the distributed agenda. Times and topics may change up to the last minute,
but the times for public comment will be available as indicated below. This agenda is available on the DOGAMI website:

www.oregongeology.org.

8:30a.m. Item1: Call to Order — Chair Laura Maffei
8:35a.m. Iltem 2: Introductions — Chair Laura Maffei and staff
8:40a.m. Item3: Review Minutes of December 11, 2017 Board Meeting
Board Action: The Board will be asked to take an action on this item
8:45a.m. Iltem4: Civil Penalties — Rachel Weisshaar, Assistant Attorney General
Board Action: The Board will be asked to take an action on this item
9:15a.m. Item5: Strategic Plan Update — Ali Hansen, Communications Director

Briefing: The board will not be asked to take an action on this item

9:35a.m. Iltemé6: Financial Report — Kim Riddell, Chief Financial Officer

Board Action: The board will be asked to take an action on this item
9:;50a.m. Item7: MLRR Update — [an Madin, Chief Scientist/Deputy Director

Briefing: The board may be asked to take an action on this item
10:20 a.m. Item 8: Public Comment

Three minutes limit per person unless otherwise specified at the meeting by
the Chair

10:30 a.m. Break
10:40 a.m. Hem 9: ASCE-7 Update — Dan Cox, OSU

Briefing: The board may be asked to take an action on this item
11:40 am. Item10: GS&S Update — Jed Roberts, GS&S Manager

Briefing: The board will not be asked to take an action on this item
11:50 a.m. HRem11l: Director’s Report — Brad Avy, Director

Briefing: The board will not be asked to take an action on this item




12:10 p.m. Item 12: Future Scheduling Items — Chair Laura Maffei

Briefing: The board will be asked to take an action on this item

12:20 p.m. Item 13: Public Comment

Three minutes limit per person unless otherwise specified at the meeting by
the Chair

12:30 p.m. Item14: Board Adjourn

PLEASE NOTE

AGENDA
The Board meeting will begin at 8:30 am, and proceed chronologically through the agenda.

PUBLIC TESTIMONY

If you wish to give testimony on any item scheduled on this agenda, please sign up on the sheets provided on the day of the meeting and you
will be called to testify by the Board Chair. The Board places great value on information received from the public. Persons desiring to testify or
otherwise present information to the Board are encouraged to:

Provide written summaries of information to the Board (7 sets);

Limit testimony to 3 minutes, recognizing that substance, not length, determines the value of testimony or written information;
Endorse rather than repeat testimony of other witnesses; and

Designate one spokesperson whenever possible when groups or organizations wish to testify.

g (U0 T R

THANK YOU FOR TAKING TIME TO PRESENT YOUR VIEWS
If you bring written materials to the meeting, please provide seven (7) copies. If you have questions regarding this agenda, please contact

Lori Calarruda at (971) 673-1537 or you may email her at lori.calarruda@oregon.gov

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION OF DISABILITIES
Reasonable accommodation, such as assisted hearing devices, sign language interpreters, and materials in large print or audiotape, will be
provided as requested. In order to ensure availability, please contact the Director's Office at (971) 673-1555 at least 72 hours prior to the

meeting to make your request.




Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice-Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Lori Calarruda, Executive Assistant
Date: March 29, 2018

Regarding: Agenda Item 3 - Review Minutes of December 11, 2017

Attached are draft Board Minutes from December 11, 2017.

Proposed Board Action: The Board Minutes of December 11, 2017 be
Approved/Approved as amended/Not Approved.



OO NOOU A WN -

[EEY
[ew]

(IR W
W N

GOVERNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES
OREGON DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY AND MINERAL INDUSTRIES

Monday, December 11, 2017
8:30 a.m.
Portland, Oregon

1) Call to Order: (Lisa Phipps, Board Chair)

Chair Lisa Phipps called the meeting to order at 8:34 a.m.

2) Introductions: {Lisa Phipps, Board Chair and staff)

Chair Phipps, Vice Chair Laura Maffei, and Board M
phone) were in attendance.

liah and Scott Ashford (via

3) Election of Chairand Vice-Cha

air and Vice-Chair

Board Action: Katie mq ect Board Member Laura Maffei as Chair. Scott Ashford seconded.

Motion carried.

Board Action: Scott Ashford moved to elect Board Member Katie Jeremiah as Vice-Chair.
Laura Maffei seconded. Motion carried.

4) Confirm Dates and Locations for 2018 Board meetings:

Lori Calarruda, Executive Assistant presented the proposed 2018 Board meeting dates and Board
Retreat location.



14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31

32
33
34
35
36
37

38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46

47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59

The 2018 DOGAMI Board meeting dates:
April 6, 2018 (Friday) — Portland, OR
July 16, 2018 {Monday) — Newport, OR — location TBD

July 17, 2018 (Tuesday) — Board Retreat — Newport, OR - location TBD

Note: Ashford suggested the Hatfield Marine Science Center as the location for both July meetings.
The actual location will be confirmed at a fater date.

October 1, 2018 {Monday) — Portland, OR

December 10, 2018 (Monday) — Portland, OR

Board Action: Maffei moved to accept proposed 2018 oard meetmg dates as presented. Jeremiah

seconded. Motion carried.

5) Review Minutes of September 18, 2017:

—

Phipps asked if there were any changes to the minutes ited. No changes.

' September 18, 2017 as submitted.

Board Action: Katie Jeremiah moved t‘o;a‘ppf@ve‘_the minut‘ze‘sy"‘
Laura Maffei seconded. Motion carrie ‘

ered Geologist Stamping/Signing Project on
th Iicensed geologist in the Department to get

behalf of Holly Merc
feedback.

Strategic Plan Update:

sources, and Communications Director Ali Hansen provided an
rogress.

Sherry Carter, with‘ AS Human
update on the strategic plannin

The Agency’s Strategic Framework was developed in 2014, through a yearlong process that included
staff, stakeholders and the Governing Board. It was created to allow for creativity and flexibility in
developing specific plans to achieve goals and outcomes. In July, an internal strategic working group
began a process of attaching actions and metrics to the Strategic Framework. The draft document is
in progress, but is anticipated to be ready for Board review in April. A draft document for Board
review is anticipated by the end of this week.

Rob Hairston-Porter, ReNeea Lofton and Christina Appleby were acknowledged for their contribution
to the strategic working group.



60
61
62

63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87

88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95

96
97
98
99
100
101
102
103
104
105

8

9

)

~

Briefing: No Board Action Required.

Adoption of the Attorney General’s Model Rules of Procedure:

Diane Lloyd proposed the adoption of the current version of the Attorney General’s Model Rules of
Procedure. Per Oregon Statute (ORS 183.341) the Attorney General (AG) prepares model rules of
procedure that may be adopted by an agency by reference without following certain rulemaking
procedures.

While getting ready for upcoming contested case referrals, Lloyd/DOJ realized that DOGAMI’s rules
were still citing the 1997 rules, which have been updated since then. Lloyd wants to make sure they
are citing the most current version.

Jeremiah stated that it is a smart move to adopt the most current rules for the reasons stated, but
asked if there are any other agencies that have decllned to adopt them and if so for what reasons.
Lloyd said her research has determined that most the natural resource agencies have not adopted
the updated version but just as an oversight like DOGAMI and had not done N¢ lntentlonally

Maffei asked how frequently the AG updates these rules and should it be kept on the radar. Lloyd
said yes, they should be on the radar but was not aware of a‘nym_pcomlng changes

Ashford asked if the rules take place mEdlately and if there are any cases that could be affected by
this change. Lloyd said there is one case that could bring this up but she does not believe it will be an

issue. Ashford asked if it effects how meetlngs are“ran and Lloyd* sald no.
i

Staff recommend that tl hor te‘by'avreference the current version:
632-001-0005
Model Rules of Procedure |,

| w | ‘
(1) Pursuant to the prov15|ons of ORS 183 341 the Board adopts the Attorney General's Model Rules
of Procedure under the Adm1n|strat1ve Procedure‘s Act effective [September 15, 1997] January 31,
2012. |

Board Actlon Jeremiah moved to amend Rule 632-001-0005 to incorporate the current version of
the Attornev General's Model Rules of Procedure as presented. Maffei seconded. Motion carried.

Tsunami Line Updaté

A year ago, the Board approved the Agency to do preliminary information gathering for rulemaking
to revise the existing tsunami line based on updated science. There were concerns from the Coastal
Caucus and about potential conflicts related to upcoming International Building Code tsunami
standards.

Director Avy and Diane Lloyd provided the Board with an update on the anticipated regulation by
Building Codes related to ASCE 7. Lloyd said there are statutes that direct DOGAMI to draw the
tsunami inundation line through rulemaking based on science to determine where specific structures
cannot be built (hospitals, schools and special occupancy structures). Avy and Lloyd met with
Building Codes Division staff, who view tsunami regulation to be in DOGAMI’s jurisdiction. They do



106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133

134
135
136

137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151

10) Public Comment:

not have this topic on their radar and do not intend to do anything unless there is legislative direction
for them to be involved. Lloyd said DOGAMI’s view of the statutes directs the Agency to draw the
line but for limited purposes and there is room under Building Codes existing authority to do more
and address other types of structures. DOGAMI does not think it should be involved with
determining how structures should be built.

Avy asked the Board for direction on which way they would like staff to proceed.

Maffei asked if Building Codes has any codes related to building in the tsunami zone and Lloyd said
no. Ashford said he does not believe it is up to DOGAMI to set the building codes and that the
Agency should be looking at discrepancies between DOGAMI's p yosed inundation line and the
ASCE future building code document.

would be willing to work with someone to compar
meeting. Phipps said there is still anoth
Jeremiah said she spoke to SOMeon:
cause issues related to hotel owners

7ing the line with t
on the coast who said the line could

and Avy said lan M
quickly review the

Jget Report as of November 27, 2017 in the previous and current
douts included 17-19 budget report as November 27 in the
cts lists, and the FAQ.

proposed format ve
proposed format ve

Riddell acknowledged wh e the Agency has progressed in the last couple of years. She stated that
Department of Administrative Services (DAS) was not very involved previously, but are now working
closely with the agency, the DAS Chief Financial Office and the Legislative Fiscal Office. Riddell said
DAS now reviews everything, but she can explain the numbers to the Board and offer them any
information they want. She stated the Agency is “no longer doing it alone”.

Ashford said he is so happy with where the Agency is today compared to where they were before
when he started. Not only working with DAS on the financial piece, but IT and the strategic planning.



152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190

191
192
193

194
195
196
197
198

12) MLRR Update:

Riddell reviewed the 15-17 budget which is almost final. Other fund remaining balance of $1.4
million will be carried forward to the next biennium. The federal funds of a positive $144,721 is a
cleanup that had to be done due to previous biennia not being balanced correctly. However, going
forward federal funds should be balanced at the end of each biennia. The MLRR ending balance is
$416,864 for AY17.

Riddell reviewed AY19 and handed out both old and proposed versions of the document. The
difference between the two is the proposed version contains the projected amounts and what is
anticipated, while the old version was a snapshot in time and was old by the time of the meeting.
She walked through the FAQ document and explained the inform tion on the budget documents.
The actual budget spent is higher than anticipated and may requiire the Agency to go to the
legislature and ask for a limitation increase. Riddell told the Board that she does not have concerns
regarding the budget at this time. Maffei had questions oh th  personnel services and asked why the
General Fund seems more this biennium than last. The topic was discussed in depth and Riddell said

general and other
he IT costs.

‘ d and Riddell said she,
report as a separate and distinct budg Ri ‘ bond fund amounts are not

reflect them.

Riddell stated she a
it is easier for the B

plaque for her serVIt“lm“ Avy sa|d has been a pleasure working with Chair Phipps and she has been

very helpful.

lan Madin, Chief Scientist and Deputy Director presented his report on MLRR:

Permitting Status:

The Board packet contained a table showing the permitting status. MLRR staff have eliminated the
backlog and the general permitting is going well. Madin gave credit to Kelly Wood for working on the
permits.

Qil and Gas — Tahe Well:




199
200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207

208
209
210
211

212
213
214
215
216

217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228
229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238

239
240
241
242
243
244

Enerfin wants to drill a new well on the same pad as the Tambora well due to drilling on the wrong
side of a fault. Due to the location being within five hundred (500) feet of the other well, an
exception is needed. A hearing was held in November but there was one neighbor who was not
notified of the hearing even though they requested to be. Therefore, the staff have pulled together a
transcript of the hearing and items presented at the meeting which have been posted online for
comment until December 15, 2017. After that, a report will be written up and informing
management of the decision.

Supervisory Position:

uitment of a supervisor position for
onsible for the policy level items.

Madin mentioned the Agency has started the process for the r
the MLRR office who can run the day-to-day items but not be,

Permit Revocation:

‘the permittee did not check in
n extension. The next

Madin said there was going to be a hearing on a permit revocation
with the administrative division, did not retain counsel and has asked fo ' ;
hearing is scheduled for some time in February

Sister Agency Reviews:

Members of the MLRR staff met with Washington glcal Survey which has a program similar
to DOGAMI. The staff spent two day i th“‘ he Washingto gfoup who walked them through their

process and staff learned a lot. Washmg” N'Was i |
turned things around. They have a nice htegrat

you need a dedicafed(
two years out. E

Hng with them to review some of the agency information
lem wnth managing these chemical processed mines is they

after thirty (30) years and some mines have long terms trusts extending
ndred (100-300) years. In Nevada, Reclamation, Regulation and Closure

not even discuss closureun’u
out one hundred to three'hu
are three different branches.

New Application Form and Permit:

MLRR staff had wanted to start using the new digital form for aggregate mines after January 1, 2018
but SB 644 and HB 2202 may require them to do more things, so they will hold off on using it to
capture everything. If it will be longer than six (6) months they may still use it.

A new permit document will include all the information needed, including reclamation plans, maps,
responsibilities of permittee and land owners and require both to sign the documents. As amended



245
246
247
248

249
250
251
252
253

254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263

264

265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276

277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288

permits are done, they would be switched over to the new permit document until everyone is
switched over to it.

Water Quality Program:

Lisa Reinhart is doing a great job getting the program together, resulting in more referrals to DEQ.
She has been contacting permittees for documentation. She has also been putting together a
document to use with permittees and to work with them to clean things up.

Double Bonding:

with federal and private there are a
roblems because of

There is an issue on sites that have federal land or a combinatiof
mix of bonding situations. The joint bonds with BLM are cal
disagreements with how to reclaim sites.

s.contacted the DOJ who says
and other states wo
fies how both entities will work together to

Calico is one that is a combination of federal and pri
DOGAMI should have their own bond. The indus
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) that s

manage the bond. ‘

Calico-Grassy Mountain:

Revised Timeline:

May of 2018 DOGAMI organized a state agency workshop in
h the state‘ genues to ﬂnd out what would

The application is now expected i
November to go over the pI‘OJECt and orked thre

t with DEQ to “rent” Randy Jones to help with this program. It is
his time for the first few months will be helping with rule writing
s area. He is contracted through the biennium.

MLRR will also have a full-time temp to help with handling the documents and filing and are
looking to have it filled by end of February.

There needs to be a full-time monitoring of the program as it is being built and the issue is how
to pay for it. Avy said he appreciates the forward-thinking approach Madin has taken with this
site.

SB 644, HB 2202, and Rulemaking:




289
290
291
292
293
204
295
296
297

298
299
300
301
302
303

304
305
306

307
308
309

310
311
312
313
314
315

316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324
325

326
327
328
329
330
331
332

SB 644 has several issues related to aggregate mining. Madin has concerns about the provisional
permits that will start at beginning of January.

The Agency wants to make the temporary rule permanent.

Cultural resources is one area they may need to do rulemaking for. DOJ was asked if the Agency has
responsibility and if a permit can be denied based on the statute and DOJ said yes.

Jordan Cove:

| mine. The Agency was hoping
re would not be any reclamation.
would require a lot of paperwork.
:with the outcome.

There is some possibility that it may need to be permitted as a
it could do a construction permit with no reclamation plan since
There is also a possibility the Agency could permit it as usu I

No matter what course is taken, someone is not going tob ha

Legislative Concepts:

be submitted and Madinis looking at reinstating

The Agency has a few months before these ne

wheel. She supports working to do r
intervention.

e‘r‘mits and" oing out and visiting
rying to implement them.

one year ‘rilic:l__recognized him cf)“r‘_his Wi ‘ nd efforts he made during his time. Jason McClaughry is
continuing a's ‘are two new supervisors — Matt Williams and Alyssa Pratt so the
program is goi om two superyvisors to three supervisors.

Roberts provided a handout detailing the following information.

Significant New Projects:

(1) FEMA —Tillamook County Landslide Mapping and Risk Assessment

{(2) NOAA along with DLCD - Beat the Wave (continuing work) and Tsunami Damage Estimates for
Coastal Cities {(new funding)

(3) USGS — Cascadia Earthquake-Induced Landslide Dating

(4) OHA — Earthquake/Tsunami Preparedness Technical Assistance to Coastal Hospitals.

Exciting Proposals:



333
334
335
336
337
338

339
340
341
342
343
344
345
346
347
348

349
350
351

352
353
354
355
356

357
358
359
360
361
362

363
364
365
366
367
368
369
370
371

372
373
374
375
376
377

14) Director’s Report:

(1) USGS - Eagle Creek Post Fire Monitoring — proposal to monitor for landslide and debris flows
after significant rain events. Drone program may be available to assist.

(2) Annual STATEMAP Geologic Mapping

(3) Landslide Hazard Mapping for Coastal Communities

Major Publications:

(1) Open-File Report 0-17-03: Landslide Inventory for Eastern Multnomah County — Bill Burns
mapped landslides for eastern portion of Multnomah County — fast tracked it to get it out to help
with post fire.

(2) Revamped Lidar Viewer

(3} Interactive Map Series 56: Statewide Channel Migration Susceptiblllty First time statewide map
of channel migration.

Briefing: No Board Action Required.

Director Avy presented his Director’s Report on’

Board Member Vacancies:

t now likely in February (Eastern
rsued. One candidate for the coast

 their 2016 audit. There were a number of
s not yet heard back on its response to the

quite hlgh S0 having three supervisors is more reasonable.
ing evaluated each year, but for now Avy feels it is a great

investment for the A;"
capacity.
lan Madin is releasing the Legislative Coordination role and it is being picked up by Ali Hansen.

2018 Legislative Session:

Ali Hansen said the short session runs February through mid-March. It should be low key and nothing
is expected for new legislation specific to the Agency.

Avy stated the Agency may need to come back to the legislature to present the budget note progress
report update.



378
379
380
381
382
383

384

385
386
387

388
389
390
391
392
393
394
395

Phipps asked about the progress report that was made and if the Agency has moved forward and not
backward. Avy said the one measure that had moved back was related to MLRR and they have made

progress with a detailed plan to move forward.

Briefing: No Board Action Required.

15) Public Comment:

Phipps asked for public comment. No public comments.

16) Board Adjourn:
Chair Phipps adjourned the meeting at 11:24 a.m. and passed the gavel to Laura Maffei.

APPROVED

Laura Maffei, Chair

10



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice-Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Rachel Weisshaar, Assistant Attorney General
Date: March 29, 2018

Regarding: Agenda Item 4 - Civil Penalties

ORS 517.992 authorizes DOGAMI to issue civil penalties for violations of surface mining
laws, rules, orders, and permits. DOGAMI has adopted rules classifying different types of
violations and prescribing the procedures that it will follow when imposing a civil
penalty. Those rules include OAR 632-030-0070, OAR 632-035-0060, and OAR 632-037-

0150.

In the past, DOGAMI has not used its civil penalty authority. DOGAMI intends to start
issuing civil penalties for violations, including a permittee’s failure to timely pay permit
fees. A person issued a notice of civil penalty may request a contested case hearing within
20 days of the date of service of the notice of civil penalty. An administrative law judge
from the Office of Administrative Hearings would preside over a contested case. The
procedures in a contested case are governed by Oregon’s Administrative Procedures Act
(ORS Chapter 183) and the Attorney General’s Model Rules (OAR 137-003-0501 to OAR
137-003-0700).

The statutes are not entirely clear as to whether it is DOGAMI, the Governing Board, or
some combination of the two that possesses the authority to issue civil penalties. In an
abundance of caution, DOGAMI is asking that the Board expressly delegate to the State
Geologist the authority to impose civil penalties for failure to pay any fee required by
statute or rule. For the time being, DOGAMI will request the Board’s approval before

issuing any other type of civil penalty.

Proposed Board Action: Motion for the Board to delegate to the State Geologist
the authority to impose civil penalties for failure to timely pay any fee required
by ORS Chapter 517 or by any rule adopted thereunder.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice-Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Ali Hansen, Communications Director
Date: March 29, 2018

Regarding: Agenda Item 5 - Strategic Plan Update

Communications Director Ali Hansen will provide an update on the strategic planning

progress.

Proposed Board Action: The Board will not be asked to take an action on this

item.



\

9

[/

dl|qnd
Y3 pue ‘pieog Sujuianon

‘siap|oyayels ‘yeis 98esud e

(pe19)dwiod

10U INQ ‘paLIIUSP] SWAM)

SaA13e13IUl [eljual0d 10y}
UB|d UOI12Y 9Y] 01 3007 o

(ueid

U012y ay3 Aq papinoid

se) s|eod 3uinaiyoe

10 shem 3|qeinseaw

‘a]qeuolide [jam

Se (J4omaweld 21833e.415

3yl Aq papinoud se) sjeos

pue 2ueping oi8a31e.3s
Suiyosesano dojenaq e

}||IM $5920.d o

8¢0¢
— 220z 404 ue|d 21833e.3S JBRA
-XIS JO Juswdo[aA3p u18ag :020Z e

¢PEN S, ey

FJdNLNd

LINIHIND

)

ue|d uoiPy

a3 Suizijeuny

p

A

8T0Z AInr ut

uol1eiapIsuod pieog Sululanoo
410} suollepuawiuodaJ 1jeiq e

winiuualqg 1xau / wniuusiq syl
919|dwod 03 SBAIIRIIU] DZIYIOL]

Supjoeuy Joy sanneulae Ajauap) ),

LT0C "33 Ul SYQ 03 M3IAIBAQ e |

4e1s Aq pe| sse20ud ssau804d-u] e
ssagoud ajqeinsesw |
3B 01 PIPI3U JIOM SBULRQ e
Jdomawel 21831e41S
3y3 01 1usWNI0p uoluedwo) e

ssai8oud

uejd uoiy

9y Sunjeiq

g2l

===

sannpiul ® sanippiadw| fo mainiang yoig

ININLYYd3d

-

NO93IO

o1391e41S TZ02-STOT

Jdomawield

¥T0C
ul pieog 3uluianon Aq paidopy e
SI3p|oys>els [eula1xa ‘Yeis
WoJJ 32eqpas) 3y8nos ss9204d e
diysiapes| Aq paping ‘siaquiawi
pJeoq pue jje1s Jo 891IWwWo)
/mcEcmE 213918415 Aq p3| mmmuoiu

1Svd

$9SS9J0.d MC_Ccm_n_ U_Mwu.mh_.m INVYOO0Q -23ue|D-y-1y



£40 1 88ed

‘sjana|

apIMalois pup ‘jouoibal

‘1020[ JONPIAIDUL UO

SUOIIN[OS PUD SUOISIIAP

ldoddns o3 uonpwiiofur

Sp4pzoy joanibu

pup Quawaboupiu

324N053.1 “22U3125

Y1403 2PINOId :|DO5)
uonednpz 3 Yaeang

"UoIssiw s,A0uaby ayl
9A31YIp 01 SUOIDIadO
azjwido 03 SpIppuULIS
jouoissafoid uiauiow
pup ‘sdiysiauiiod
dojanap ‘diysiapoa|
9pIN0Id :|1DoD
suonesado
3 DOUBUIBAOD

‘'uobaip

Jo 3jdoad pup ‘Auiouoda
QUBWIUOIINUS 3Y]
Hoddns 03 Juawdojanap
ABJ3u3 [pw.iay1096

pup snb pup jio
Jbsauiw fo uonoinbau
Pa2un|ng pup anl10affa
J21SIUIWPY :[D0S
uswaseue|Al 224n0saY

*SaIUNIWIOT JU31|153J

pling 01 5216210435

uonINpal ysti ajowold

pun ‘Auj1goiauina

ANUNW WO pup spipzny

[p4n1ou O SIUAWSSISSD

anisuayadwos

3/1duw0o pup 23034) D05
spiezeH [einieN

| quawdojanap

upgan pup [pand

1uapn.d pup afos apinb o3

puD sUiaysAsoaa Ay1oay

Hoddns 03 ‘spipzoy

[04NI0U PUD 5324N053J

mmw.,wma 03 $3ssajoJd

-026 pup swiofptpj

&m,o\omm s,uobaio

fo m:o@&.tummn ua4ina

pup a13/dwoa aziupbio

pup a4inboy :jpoo
22UaIDS Yieg

"0p 3m (b U [nf123d53.4 pup ‘anjsuodsa ‘pabobua

san|en

‘uado aq pup ‘ssa20ns a|qoupisns Jof A1100dp2 4no pjing ‘UoRLIOGD||02 pup uonbAouu] Jof s3131UN1I0ddO 23S Aisnonuruoa ien
‘wisipuoissafold pub 32ua1as fo spippupis 159ybly 3y 03 SAJISINO pup ¥40M 4no pjoy pup UoisiA pup UoJSSIW 1no 0} b&tEES 340 M

UoISIn

‘punoqo A13100sip pub bujuipaj 3160/03b a1aym pup 'swia3sAs023 19y30 PUD ‘S1S910f 'SiaAIl 1SD0D No Jo Y3pay 243
01 $21Nq14IUOI 2UBIIS Y1103 313y ‘padojanap A|qisuodsal pup pooisiapun Ajinf si [013U930d 22100534 3JaYM Spinzoy \SSm: 12pIsuo2
sAbm|o aiminf s,u0B3Jg Jof suoisioap aJaym ‘spapzoy [piniou Jof paindaid 3.0 sa20/d pup ajdoad 243y uoBaJ0 UD SUOISIAUS [INYDOd

uolissiin uawiiedag

‘snodadsodd pup 3fos uobaip
20w 03 Uo/1LINBaJ pUD UCIIDWIOLUI 92U3IIS Y1403 SIPINCID ([NVDOQ) Saliasnpu; [pJaunn pup A60jo3o o Juawindag uobaip ay|

$s920nS
JN0 3uljop 1yl
sjuswiysijdwonny

suoioe ino
apin3 sjo1jaq 1eym

_ Joj umouwy aq
01 JUEBM 9M JBUM

; ui ase
M ssauisng ayl




€ 40 7 88ed

1U33U02 pup S[003
mau fo uonpasd ybnoiyl
uonowdoful Aouaby.
FlIERIN L ETEY ELEVR ]
‘uonowJofur 01 $53220
2/04dW] {Yyapaiino pun
uonpanpa annsaffa puo
1U3151SU0I ‘Pa1DUIPI00D
24nsug :SaAIILIUU/

suonpUNWUOY)
aApI0gD[10)
U0NoWOdd INIII004d
luonpuwiofu] aiomy
-32U3IpnYy 9[qissa20y
fsuonpIUNUIWIOD
216330138 :sarnpiadiul

soAneniul/sannesaduy
uoneanp3 x Yoeanno

. diysiauiind
pup juawdoranap
jpuojssafold
ybnouys diyspiomais
® 92U3II5 224N0SId
jeaniou-dof spaau
admnf pup jusauno
s.uobalip 1oddns

‘suonniado jusipdsupdy
3]qoaUN02Y. AIaAlap

92IN43s anodwit

RUD SSISSY SN

Ayapdoy
diysiapnay pasoalauy]

53210435 fo Aianifag
1uaroiff3 ‘anizoaffy

‘suonpiadQ 3jqouipisns
pup buoaas :saniipiadiu)

saaneniu/saaneladwy

. suonesadp
13 93UBUIBN0D)

uoibwiofur

994n0sa. pup uonpinbal
(43Ul fo 32upndjal
pub “A11/1qiss320D
‘AUJIGD[IDAD Y1 35PIIIU|
fuonpaunwitiod puo
qawabpbua Joiniado
9AI12P0.4d faybisiano
pup Buniiwad jusiffa
an1129ff3 :san101U]

:o:oESumm

pUDT [0J3UIN
/suoi3p4ado paiyuiiad
Jo1ybisiano .\m:.stEme
Uo119041X3 pub
Uo11040{dx3 324N053Y
|DanIoN :sannoiadwy

saAneniul/sannesaduy
juswaseue|n 934nosay

22UD]SISSD [D2IUYID] PUD
uo11n10qD|102 JHf1IU3IIS
ybnoayy aaualjisai
ANUNWWos asnaiouf
SWa1sAs 343/p pup
Buiuiom papzoy 1ioddns
uonburioful piozoy
[0dnpu o 92UDAI|2J pup
“A3111q1552000 “A31j1qp{1DAD
Y3 35DaJoU :SIAIIDIIUS

SIUSWISSISSY Iy pup
Buiddpin. |pdaunin 2101
/SIUDWISSISSY YSIY puDp
buiddoyy pipzoH |01500)
‘Buiddoiy auoz uonoiby
[2UUDYD) PUD SIUALUSSISSY
YSIY POOJ (S1UaISSISSY
sy pup buiddopy
pipzpH 2)bnbyling
ISIUUISSISSY SIY

pup Buiddo apiispuni
/s1oday YSIY pI0ZDH
1NN iSaAIIDIad U}

saAneniui/sannesadwy
spiezey [eineN

DI0P JDPIY [DI13AD
-:o.G&E Jo uonaajjoa
m:ﬁcub& Jof suondo
SSassy. .\&U%EQ AiaboLur
dojanap pun piop
123109 01 ABojouy2a;
M3U 3S) [DIDP IDUBIIS
Y1402 f0 22UDA3|3L PUD
“A3191s5393D ‘A31/19D1DAD
ay1 mmﬁb& :sannpIIul
|

01DQ 3]qISSIY PUD
21pg-03-dn {U01123//0)
Eumrun: ‘Buiddoin
- 2160/035) :sannpiadud]

soAlenIu] /senneiadw

2UBIIS Yuieg

SoA1108[qo ayy

9A3IYyoe oM MOH




€ Jo € 98ed

‘uodn pajon

PUD pa1snu} St 9IAPD
pup uonpwiofur ino
pup uobaip Bunosaffo
59Ns51-21f11U3195096
Buipiobai 3jnsuoa Jo
1003U02 01 AoUsbp ay3 so
Paziubo2as Aja10ipaul
340 I/ :53W0NO

uonpw.ofur Aousabo

01 553220 350342Ul

01 $199/04d U0 $S34604d
:94NSO3IN UL WIOLID

uoneInpy 3 yaeanno

"2i1gnd ay1 pubp siaujiod
4no 03 3jqisuodsai
AjIpastf ado am
'SasUadxa Ino azIWIUIW
pup ssausniaaffa ino
3z1Wiido 03 sadnpadoid
Buiapbiado pup

subjd ssaujsng asn pup
dojanap s Jafojdua
pup fouabo anizioddns
pup 24n23s ‘9jqbiA b 3Ip
9M 10Y1 Up(d ssauisng
4Nno pup sainpaloJd puo
spoyiaw Buiiniado ano
yBnoiyy a1n3suowap
S/ 1S2WO02IN0

pipog Buiuianon ay3

Aq pamojjof sao1o0id
159g 1U3J}22x3 40

p0o0b Sp 53211135 AIU3bBY
Y3m uonanfsins yupl
SI2W015N).:S34NSDIIN
20UpnwWiofiad A3y

suonesado
3 9IUBUJBNOD

‘Aouaniffa

Jof ABojouysa;
UDA3(34 595N

pup Uinf ‘qua19dwoo
SI UOIID4IX3 [DdIUI L
Jo uonoinbay *spiopupis
Buipiado 1saybiy

2Y1 01 paanpUoo

SI pup -‘a|qouipisns
Ajjpluawuodinug

2fps ‘anizonpoud
SIU0BaJ0 Ul UORIINIIXD
JOJ3UIN :SW00IN0

Ajpiuuaiq

P312adsul aip $ails
Bujuiw 200fans aA1320
Pa1UUISd :24NSDIAN
32UBWIOLI3 A9

judwaseur|Al 93.1n0saY

'SpJpzZoY [0IN10U
[3pOW pup 321131201042
01 )40 S fauaby

3y3] Uo pasnq anif 01 aopoid
Jafbs p uobalo axpw
10y3 suoi1on ul pabobus
SOUY 21015 Y[ :SaWOIINO

SIUSUWISSISSO
JSI4 pUp pinzoy jpininu
P3ajinlap 2104n320
SADY S31UNWWOD
uoBalQ Iy :24nSLaN
2UDWIOLIod A3

spiezeH jeanieN

T

*BURIbW U0ISIIap

Ul bIop J1f13U3125036
1p-ayr-fo-ainis Buisn

Ul 1apbaf paz1ubo2a. p
5191015 3y | ‘suonnliiddo
S/ pup adpaspupj i0f
$19npoJd pub p1LP Pasuas
Aj210W34 13430 pUp Jppi)
Jo spipmais paisnay a1
3\ -adbaspupy s,u0b2.0
1nogp mmo:wmzc 19MSUD
01 pasn aq A|1spa ubd 10y1
$250qDIDP 21f11U3I2503D
anIsuayaduiod
pup 213/dU03
‘a1quj1oAp Al1poad
3ADY 3 152W02IN0

sdowi 2160j03b
uoilnjosai-ybiy anpy
SDaID PazIqoyuI s,u0baI0
‘2Bn12/02 DIDP JDPI]
SDY UOB3I0 ||V 153NS
20UDWLIOLIad A3y

27UdNS Yiieq

Supjew aJe am

2UIW4919p 9M MOH




Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice-Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Kim Riddell, Chief Financial Officer
Date: March 29, 2018

Regarding: Agenda Item 6 - Financial Report

Attached is the DOGAMI Budget Status Report, as of February 28, 2018 for the Geological
Survey and Services (GS&S) Program and the Mineral Land Regulation & Reclamation

(MLRR) Program.

Proposed Board Action: The Budget Status Report be Approved/Not Approved
as presented.



S9TIET S 0¥8‘T $ ST'eTT $ adue[eg SuIpuy JINS
PPO‘FLE S66°P61 0S9°6LT saamyipuadxy [B)o],
L69'ELE P8TH6I €Iv'6L1 D Jo N 3014198 [BUOISSJOI]
soyddng p sadtniag
L6 11L LET §0214428 [UNOSII
ssaanjrpuadxyg
016°S09 SE8°L6T SLO‘80¥ JNUIANY AqB[IEAY [EJOL
08L°€9T S€8°L61 S¥6°S9 SNURASY 61-L10T
0€1°The 0€1°ThE soueeq Sujuuisag
spung spung spunj 19NUIAY
Y0 Yo Y0
pajaloig + pajafoag 3 INUIARY
1LMdY 61-L10T 61-L10T eV 61-L10T
pun,J JUdUWNIISU] UOTOTA juons
L9S'6ET'T § - S S90%STT S (L6pFI)  $| €0PLIST S ISI'LIT $ O0SLHPIET S (L6v'FD) $ (ses’ze) s (Is1'L1) § (S89°011) § = $ | srz'sLo’r 5 § SIT'SLO'T $ z $ Jdue[eq sSulpuy SIS
%L %LS %LY %00 | 618°069°0T  ILPPBE'E  €89°099'CT  S99°S#9‘p $65°096°9 659°8S8'T  P6L'S80'T 0FI‘9T0°E %L %IT %SL  %SE 9ZT'OEL'E  TIS'SIS'T  688°FLS STS°679°T | PIOFPIS'PT  SI6'LEG'S 1€6'FP6'E 89T°TEY'Y saan)ipuadxy [e10L,
%IS %69 %tS  %lE | 189°€STY LL8'LYT'T L69°€6V'T LOT'TIS £50'TH9'T SLL'S0T'T 126'S81°1 LSE'LYT %IT  %TE %11 %91 8T9°119°1 201°6£0°1 9LLLOE 0SL'+9T LLE'T99'L 181°65C°¢ 681°€LL'T L00'6T9°1 soyddng p $a214438 [DJO]
(L00°THh) L6T'ES9 20658 (L0Z°089°1) (9s5°01¢) PO THY TI8°€0S (e1t°ssTD) (1sv'o€n) €STTIT 16028 (v6LvTh) = * H - PUIpYL
- - - - - - = = = = - - - - - - KepnQ [ende) 12Y10
., - - = & 2 kS - & = - - - - - - a1empiey Suissaooid Bleq
o?N,om * = 0rz06 0rz06 - 2 0rz'06 - - = = 0rz 06 - = 0r206 arempiey Suissasoid eleg
oloe # % 010'C ObET 2 - obeT 0L9 - - 0L9 » = . % juawdinby [ed1uyo3L
IP1°L6 = 2 I+1°L6 8PETL & 2 8YETL €6LYT - - €6LYT #09°t€ 7298 " 786'S Auadoig ajqepuadxy LI
) - B B - - - " 5 B - - 1L6°CS IPELT 68181 IrIL 05$-05¢$) doid 3[qepuadxy
. " - B B - - = E S - - = = " - (s7S) painquisipun
9LE'LYC 000°0$ = 9L6°L6T ST8'61 ST8°6h = = Ts1°861 SL1 g 9L6°L61 09t°€96 8€1'9S S1T°L99 L08'6£T sa1ddng 7 $301A135 J9YIO
v—ohmmw = = ¥10°6€T ¥10°6£T - = #10°6£C - - - - = - - - sagiey) Aouase enup
omw,u = = 0T8T 088°1 = = 0881 or6 - - or6 - - - - S % S paje[oy KousSy
moo.w = o 600°C 6€€°1 = = 6E€°1 0L9 = 3 0L9 - = - - 2OURUSIUIBIN SABI[10B]
000°s = - 000°s 68€Y - - 68€t 19 - = 119 & - - - SaNIHN % SN
661'cre - & 661°che 9098+ « < 909°8¥T €6576 - & £€6576 9IE'LEy 6€€°SS S99°8L1 TIE'€0T Y sanie]
000°01 - - 00001 TSL9 - = TSL9 8¥CT'€ = = B igA 19t 601°C TT6 0€r'1 suonduosqng 7 sanq
", - - - - - - - = = = = 8191 = 0s€‘l 897 JusunIIdY sako[dwy
ooo,a - - 000°0$ LLY€E - - LLYEE £25°91 - = £2591 978 = ] 978y [erauaD) Aowiony
000°ST - - 000°5T 209°TT - - T09°CT 86€C - - 86€°C 000°08 & 00008 - $201A19§ [BUOISSJOIJ LI
Tss'8Tr'e 000°00S°1 €0€°9L8 6¥T'TS 961°9¢€°1 P89 $55°959 000°S1 9S€TLOT 8SEGI8 6hL6IT 6vT'LE 80S°LEE'Y 69€°LSL'T 209°€LS'T LES'9 SAIAISS [BUOISSJOI]
16t's 6€T (454 000°s 806'F 091 891 08s‘y 8§ 08 8 (144 9€0°29 1€T°LS 508y - suonealqnd ¥ A1101and
81e'9ze - - 81£'97C 8LL'E91 & % 8LL‘€91 0rS‘z9 - - 0r$‘T9 686668 6619 - 06°€68 Suissaooid vred
000°91¥ # B 000°91¥ 060°€6T = % 060°€6T or6‘czl - - 016'zzl v6¥°29T 059°C6 £78°401 100°59 SyD 24§ 1,400 2JElg
oe'sel z ¥ 9€€'8z1 06£'201 = = 06€°T01 9¥6°'sT - - 9¥6'ST £80'86 S6€6 LTe 19+88 wWwoddRL,
moo.z: 8+0°€ 810°1 000001 8TL'6S 7€0°T 8L9 810°LS LEE Y 9101 6€€ 86Tt 088‘tt 61t'1 988°CE SLSOT sasuadxg 2O
s10°601 €62°9 LT 000°001 698°08 S61°y S18°1 658L 9t1°8T 860°C L06 11'sT 180°1C 956°L 95501 695°C Supurer], sakojdwy
00sL€ 00001 005°L 000°02 €L6°1€ L8T'6 9LT'S oIt'Ll LTSS €1L vTe'e 065°C 9L8°SE v6C°9 SorTT LLT'L [oARI], 31EIS JOINQ
000521 000°5T 00002 000°08 598°L8 065°L1 819°L1 LS9°TS SEI'LE olt'L T8€'T €rE'LT Y€6°67CT 615°0S1 YTTLL 161°C [oABIL 21eISU]
sayddng p sasltag
%t6  %Tt %001 %Sl | GEI'LEPD S65°9€I'l 986°991°1 6SS'EEl’Y IFS'SIE Y $88°6Y9 £18'668 €8L'89L°C WIE  %8T  %ET %St 865°811°C 01L'98F €11°L9T SLLPIET LE9'TS89 YEL'SLI'T THLILT'T 191°200°€ SAVUALS [AUUOS.12 ]
ssaamyipuadxy
%hLL WL %BL %001 Smsm,@; I ILV'P8E'E  8PL'VIG'E  89T'TE9‘P 966°LTS'8 0I8°SLO‘T  €FS'OSH'E €P9°T00°E %TT  %IT %6 %SE T6ET0P'E  199'80€'T  FOTHIP STS°679°T | 67T°68S'ST  SIG'LEG'S 9pP1°020'S 891°TE9‘Y ANUIAY I[qB[IEAY [BI0L
LOETHO'01 ILYP8EE 899°929°C 891 1€9°F 916'6ET L 018°SL0°T €9¥791T €79 100°E 16£720b°€ 199°80€'T YOTHo STST6T9°T 6P 10EHT SIGLEG'S 990°TEL'E 801 1€9'Y anudAY 61-L10T
080°88Z°1 = 080°88C°1 = 080°88C°1 = 080°88C'1 = - - - - 080°887°1 - 080°882°1 - souejeg SutuuiSog
ANUIARY
m_”__ﬂ.._ 44 40 4D spunj spunj spung spunj spuny spuny spung spung spmy 44 40 ED) spung spung spung spung spung spung spung spuny WA aury / A1039j8)) Jospng
[B10L _n_M::_ uadx: E._uu%:u%; E) uu...“o_:O 2| o Iy eped 20 [e13U2H v A4 [e1spag JRyo [LZELIETS) v [e1apag 1LYI0 JLIENETS)
I DR S Y 1p a» A3Y P2133foad + eV 61-L10T saanyipuadxy p anudAY pajpaafoad 61-L10T Juadg 13png [Enpy saanyipuadxy p INUIANY [BNIIY 61-LT0T a2anog Suipung £q 323png 61-L107

werdoad (SpSH) SIIARS 3 LA

S [82130[099)

%EE

juadg sy Jo %,

810C ‘gz Areniqa ] Jo sy :Modoy sniels 108png
sornsnpu| [eIoUI 29 £30[090) Jo Jusuneda



TETrSE S |

§5,£111n298 yse) 6

696'F€
(098°82)

“31Ep 0) WNIUU3lg

Aunoag mau §
aseajal Aundag 7

cLrshy |

s, K109 4seD) Ly

“61-L10 BulUUISag

pun,J ddjuL.Iens) UoNBWERIY

ISS'€9Z  § - S ISS'€9T § - orI‘é9s § - $ OpI'69s S - $ (68s‘sog) § - s (68s'soe) § - WLy S - S TpL'o9y S - $ Joue[eg Supuy ATV
%ITL %0 %ITL %0 | TET'OEH'E = TEI9EP'E £96'S0E'T z £96'S0E'T = %0F %0 %O0F %0 69T°0ET‘T 2 69T°0ET°T = 876'TH8'T z 876°TH8‘T - SoamyIpuadxy 630,
%90T %0 %90T %0 1+6°871°1 = 1768111 968°S9L = 968°S9L - %69 %0 %69 %0 SPO'€8¢ - SH0‘€8€ # 868°85S % 868855 - salddng p 2214438 [DIO]
8088t = 808°8¢h 95501 € = 955°01€ = TsTeTl = 758l - = = = - jaa11pul
- - - - - - - o - - - - - - - KepnQ [ende) 12410
= - - - - - - - - - - - - - - arempiey Suissad01d eleq
00051 = 000°s1 000°ST - 000°S1 - - - - ~ 78781 = 78281 - arempiey Suissaoold eied
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - = jusurdinbyg [eo1uyoa],
19€°9¢ = 19€°9¢ S9€°0E = S9€°0€ - 966°S - 966°S - 08s°s m 085°s - Auadoig ojqepuadxg 11
PIL1T = PILIT 9LY'F1 - 9L F1 - 8€T'L = 8eT'L . 98FY ~ 98t = 05$-052$) doid 2[qepuadxg
- = - - - - - - - - - - - - = (S2S) painquisipun
00001 # 000°01 000°01 - 000°01 = = B = « 6€8°T€ - 6€8°CE - sanddng 2p 2014198 J9YI0
- - = = = = = < < < = - = - - sag1ey)) AousSe enuy
8L8'CI - 8L8°C1 $85'8 $85°8 €62 6Ty - S ¥ § parppy Lousdy
0059 - 0059 €10y €10y L8YT L8F'T S65°01 90UBUAJUIBIN SANI[IDE]
00091 - 00091 1+l 1121 685°c 685°¢ 62901 samu % spnd
00+°86 - 00+86 THYLL ThHLL 856°0C 856°0C 108°9L 1y sanijioe]
S6L - S6L 0€S - 0€s & $9T S S9T c SLS - SLS . suondudsqng 79 sang
1LT'T 2 1LTT 181°8T £ 181°'8T 3 060°t1 # 060°t1 = S - S - JuawninIoay akojdury
98Z°6¥1 e 98T°6t1 000°08 = 000°08 = 987°69 3 98269 2 orL'TS > obL‘TS - [esauan Aawtony
- - - - - - - - - - = % - - - S9DIAIAS [BUOISSIJOIJ LT
000001 = 000001 7881 - 288l - 9L1‘I8 = 9L1‘18 = SOE‘16 ® SOE16 - $3JIAIOG [BUOISSJOI]
00§°ST = 00S°S1 L6LYL - L6LYT - €0L = €0L = PObE % POpE 3 suoneat[qng ¥ Lorjqngd
8SL°TH = 8SL 1Y PPSPE - PrSPE - PITL = yITL = SSO9L = SSO9L = Suissaoold Bled
8T€T - 8TET 8T€'T - 8TET - - - - - - - - - 4D 2451400 B
000°0S - 000°0S TTey - ety = 8L9°S - 8L9'S - 9SH6L = 9SH6L - WWodRL,
000°5T - 000°5T 699°L1 = 699°L1 = 1€€°L - 1€€L = L8T'6T - L8T6T - sasuadxg 29150
000°01 - 000°01 ors‘e - or8‘e - 091°9 - 0919 - 69 - 69 - Sujurel], sakodwig
ThETL = ThETI 795°L - T9S°L - 18L°c . 18L°c = = - = i [oARIL 93BIS 3O INO
000°st - 000°st Tsrioe - Tstoe - 8hSY1 - 8vS‘pl = $TL'99 = $TL99 = [oAEIL B1EISU]
sayddng p saonuag
%001 %0 %001 %0 161°482°C - 161°48T°C L90°0FS°1 = L90°0¥S & %EE %0 %EE %0 vTlLbL - PTILYL - 0£0'482T°C - 0€0'+8TC “ $22UNLDG [AUUOSA2]
’ :saanyipuadxy
%L %0 %I %0 £89°669°€ = £89°669°€ = T0T'SL8‘T Z T0T'SL8T = %ST %0 %ST %0 08S'F78 = 08578 3 0L9€0E'E S 0L9*€0E‘E = ANUIANY I[qE[IEAY [BIOL,
60€°6TE°E - 60€°6TE'€ 8TL0ST - 8TLH0ST - 0858 - 0858 = 96C°EE6 T = 96C°€€6C - aNUAASY 61-L10T
PLE'OLE - vLEOLE pLEOLE - PLEOLE - - - - - PLEOLE - PLEOLE - soueeqg SutuuiSeg
ANUIARY
spung 49 40 D) spunyj spunj spung spung spung spunyg spunyg spunyj spumng 44 40 ED) spunj spunj spunj spunj spunyj spung spung spung )y aulg / K10333e) 123png
v v £ [e19pag SEL 1o} [e1auan v [e1apag RYyI0 Jelsuany v v Je1spag Y0 e1ausn nv Je1apag yi0 [L2EYET)
1uadg [ejo ], saanjipuadxy 2p InuaAdy pajaafoag + [endY 61-L10T saamipuadxy 3 anuaady pajdafoad 61-L10Z juadg 13png [enpy saampuadxy 3 aNUAANY [LMIY 61-L10T 22anog Sutpuny £q 138png 61-L10T
13png papdafog + enpy

weagoad (YYTIA) UOHBWE[IIY 29 UOB[NFIY Pub T [BIIUIIA

%EE

Juadg awI] JO %

810 ‘87 Areniqo ] Jo sy :odoy] sme)s 103png
SQLIISNPU] [BIQUIA 29 A30[09D) JO juawteda(g



Staff Report and Memorandum

To:

From:

Date:

Chair, Vice-Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
[an Madin, Deputy Director & Chief Scientist

March 29, 2018

Regarding: Agenda Item 7 - MLRR Update

Chief Scientist & Deputy Director Ian Madin will provide an update on MLRR and report on
the following topics:

1)
2)

3)
4)
5)
6)

7)

Tahe Exception
Stormwater Program
a. Introduction of Lisa Reinhart
b. Recent Workshop
Internal Management Directives (IMDs)
Rule Writing
Staffing

Introduction of discussion draft Legislative Concepts and Policy Option Packages for
the 2019-21 Agency Request Budget

Calico-Grassy Mountain

a. Introduction of Randy Jones

Proposed Board Action: The Board may be asked to take an action on this item.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice-Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Brad Avy, Director & State Geologist
Date: March 29, 2018

Regarding: Agenda Item 9 - ASCE-7 Update

Dan Cox, Ph.D., Professor, Coastal and Ocean Engineering at Oregon State University (OSU),
will provide an ASCE-7 update.

Proposed Board Action: The Board may be asked to take an action on this item.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice-Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Jed Roberts, GS&S Manager
Date: March 29, 2018

Regarding: Agenda Item 10 - GS&S Update

GS&S Manager Jed Roberts will provide an update on GS&S.

Proposed Board Action: The Board will not be asked to take an action on this

item.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice-Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Brad Avy, Director & State Geologist
Date: March 29, 2018

Regarding: Agenda Item 11 - Director’s Report
Director Avy will deliver his report on the following topics:

1) Board Member Vacancy

2) 2018 Legislative Session

3) 2015 Budget Note Progress Report
4) Leadership Development

Proposed Board Action: The Board will not be asked to take an action on this

item.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice-Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Laura Maffei, Board Chair
Date: March 29, 2018

Regarding: Agenda Item 12 - Future Scheduling Items

A conference room has been reserved at the Hatfield Marine Science Center in Newport, OR
for both July 16 & 17, 2018, based on approval from the Board at the December 11, 2017

meeting.
This discussion is to finalize scheduling of the following items:

e Board Retreat/Board Meeting Dates/Times
e Director Evaluation

Proposed Board Action: Finalize and Approve the Proposed Board
Retreat/Board Meeting Dates/Times and Schedule Director Evaluation as

Discussed.



